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Timolyn Henry 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

cc: 

James A. McGee Ljmcgee@tampabay.rr.com] 

Friday, October 08, 2004 9:45 AM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Beasley, Jim; Vicki Gordon, Kaufman; McWhirter, John; Willis, Lee; Stone, Jeff; Badders, Russell; Horton, Doc; 
Christensen, Patricia; Guyton, Charlie; Martha Brown 

Subject: Docket No. 040002-EC, PEF Preliminary List of Issues 

This electronic filing is made by 
James A. MGGee 
P.O. 60x 14042 
5-t. Petersburg, FL 33733 
727-820-51 04 
jam_es_."~c-~ee~-pgnmail,cqm , 

Docket NO. OM002-EG 
In re: Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause. 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida. 

Consisting of 4 pages. 

The document attached fo r  filing is Progress Energy's 
Preliminary L i s t  of- Issues and Positions, 
including a filing le t ter  and a certificate of  service. 
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Progress Energy JAMES A. MCGEE 
ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL 
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE COMPANY, LLC 

October 8,2004 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 

and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 040002-EG 

Dear Ms. Bay6: 

Enclosed for filing in the subject docket on behalf of Progress Energy 
Florida, hc., is its Preliminary List of Issues and Positions. 

Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing as provided in the 
Commission's electronic filing procedures. Thank you for your assistance in this 
matter. 

Very truly yours, 

s/ James A. McGee 

JAM/scc 
Enclosure 

cc: Parties of record 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Energy Conservation Cost 
Recovery Clause. 

Docket No. 040002-EG 

Submitted for filing: 
October 8,2004 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA'S 
PRELIMINARY LIST OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS 

Progress Energy Florida (PEF) hereby submits the following preliminary list of 

issues and positions. 

, Generic Conservation Cost Recovery Issues 

1 .  

2. 

3. 

ISSUE: What is the appropriate final end-of-period true-up amount for the 
period January through December 2003? 

PET;: $7,379,830 over-recovery. (Masiello) 

ISSUE: What is the appropriate estimated end-of-period true-up amount for 
the period January through December 2004? 

PEF: $4,48 1,955 over-recovery. (Masiello) 

ISSUE: What are the appropriate conservation cost recovery factors for the 
period January through December 2005? 

PEF: Rate Class 
Residential 
General Service Non-Demand 

@ Primary Voltage 
@ Transmission Voltage 

General Service 100% Load Factor 
General Service Demand 

@ Primary Voltage 
@ Transmission Voltage 

@ Primary Voltage 
@ Transmission Voltage 

@ Primary Voltage 
@ Transmission Voltage 

Curtailable 

Interruptible 

Lighting 

ECCR Factor 
0.1 69 centskWh 
0.157 centslkwh 
0.1 5 5 centskWh 
0.154 centslkWh 
0.1 1 4 centskWh 
0. I43 centskWh 
0.1 42 cents/kWh 
0.140 centskWh 
0.1 3 3 cents/kWh 
0.132 cents/kWh 
0. I30 centskWh 
0.1 I9 centskWh 
0.1 1 8 centslkWh 
0.1 17 centslkwh 
0.064 centslkWh " 

(M asi el lo) 

P R O G R E S S  E N E R G Y  F L O R I D A  



Respectfully submitted, 

s/ James A. McGee 

James A. McGee 
Associate General Counsel 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 
Telephone: 727-820-5 184 
Facsimile: 727-820-55 19 
Email: jaines.mcgee@,pgnmaif .corn 

Attorney for 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 
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PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA 
DOCKET NO. 040002-EG 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing has been hrnished to the 

following individuals, by electronic mail the 8'h day of October, 2004: 

Martha Carter Brown, Esquire 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Robert Vandiver, Esquire 
Office of the Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Lee L. Willis, Esquire 
James D. Beasley, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Charles A. Guyton, Esquire 
Steel, Hector & Davis 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esquire 
Russell A. Badders, Esquire 
Beggs & Lane 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950 

Norman Horton, Jr., Esquire 
Messer, Caparello & Self 
P. 0. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esquire 
McWhirter Reeves McGlothlin Davidson 

100 N. Tampa Street, Suite 2900 
Tampa, FL 33602 

Kaufman & Arnold, P.A. 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire 
Timothy J. Perry, Esquire 
McWhirter Reeves McGlothlin Davidson 

117 S. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Kaufman & Arnold, P.A. 

s/ James A. McGee 
Attorney 


